
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 
From:  
Sent: Tuesday, 18 December 2018 10:57 PM
To: Rachel Ward <Rachel.Ward@parliament.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: Climate Change
 
Thanks Rachel
 
Your reply on behalf of the Minister was to be expected, so no surprises there...  As one who is well
acquainted with root cause analysis, the politically appointed IPCC's conclusions appear entirely
illogical to me given:
 
If the CO2 in earth's atmosphere is constantly rising, supposedly cause warming, how is the temperature
drop during the 70's accounted for?
 
Why are the global warming models so grossly inaccurate they are laughable?  Is  it to scaremonger or
are the modellers monitoring the wrong data set i.e CO2 instead of say water vapour or sun spot
activity?  
 
I struggle that humans have a between 1 and 4% impact on global CO2 production, which accounts (at
current levels) for about 1/2,500 of earth's atmosphere.  It seems implausible that whatever we do about
reducing CO2, we can't change much but the big question is whether  CO2 is relevant anyway?  
 
A lot was reported on temperature effects in the USA following the grounding of some 4,000
commercial aircraft immediately following the 911 World Trade Centre disaster.  This was the perfect
time to calibrate climate change models.  Instead, many reports that I tried to re-access have since been
purged from the web or i was forbidden access.   I am not a conspiracy theorist but... 
 
What is being done to control aircraft and aircraft emissions given the weather revelations post 911?
 Does the NZ Govt have a policy on this?  Perhaps having them fly lower per Robert Noland's
recommendation below?
 
I did manage to score the report pasted below, by searching via Tor:  
 
In 2004, NASA scientist Patrick Minnis wrote that “increased cirrus coverage, attributable to
air traffic, could account for nearly all of the warming observed over the United States for
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nearly 20 years starting in 1975.”
 
Minnis also argued that a steady increase in cloud cover over the United States, about one
per cent a decade, was due to increasing air travel. He also found that increases in cloud
cover were more pronounced in populated areas, and stronger in winter, when contrails are
bigger.
 
The warming effect happened because the high-altitude clouds that contrails created tended
to trap warm air, Minnis wrote. On balance, though contrails can both warm and cool, there
is more of a warming effect.
 
A Penn State study compared regions of the United States where contrails tended to form
more strongly with areas where they didn’t. The more contrail-heavy the area, the less the
variation between daytime highs and nighttime lows tended to be.
 
In a 2005 paper, physicist Robert Noland of Imperial College London suggested that
restricting airliners to 31,000 feet, and 24,000 feet in winter, could reduce the formation of
contrails. Though lower-flying planes would be less fuel-efficient, Noland argued that the
increased fuel consumption would be more than made up for by less contrail-linked clouds
as a cause of global warming.
 
So not impressed with the current state of the "science" and unhappy that the Gov't is taking steps that
have the potential to very seriously affect the country's GDP.  Take natural gas as an example.  Fonterra
need it for their boilers, spray dryers and evaporators.  Process gas is not easily substituted and so if the
local supply dwindles, it will need to be imported in the form of LNG.  The cost will be about 6 X or
more but it will also have a severe impact on the production of GWP gases because LNG has about 50%
 of its original energy by the time it gets to the end user.
 
I don't expect another reply but like many others who are not sheeple, am desperately unhappy with the
international politics and propaganda surrounding global warming science and the associated decisions.
   
 
Best

 
 
 
Sent with ProtonMail Secure Email.
 
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ Original Message ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐
On Thursday, December 13, 2018 3:59 PM, Rachel Ward <Rachel.Ward@parliament.govt.nz> wrote:
 

Kia ora 

 

On behalf of Hon James Shaw, many thanks for your email and for bringing this video to the
Minister’s attention.

 

The evidence of global warming is best summarised by the Intergovernmental Panel on Climate
Change (IPCC), whose Fifth Assessment Report was completed in November 2014 and is available
at http://ipcc.ch/report/ar5. This report represents the global scientific consensus on climate
change, which New Zealand accepts.
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I do not profess to understand much about climatology but know enough about
physics to agree with the evidence presenting by various commentators showing
that the impact of humans on climate change amounts to between 1 and 4%.  The
other 96% to 99% is due to natural phenomena beyond our control.  To lend
credence to the 1 - 4% AGW impact range, shortly after WWII climatologists were
extremely concerned about the earth entering into a mini ice-age.  So temperatures
were declining, in spite of the consumer age that was heating up at an
unprecedented rate, resulting in rapidly increasing levels of atmospheric CO2.
 Interestingly at the time, increasing CO2 was being blamed for the cooling!!!

 

Applying some more physics, compare the Earth's average temperature relative to
say Venus.  Based on inverse square and Stefan-Boltzmann (radiating body)
calculations, Venus is within 1 Kevin of Earth's average temperature.  The kicker is
planet earth has ~0.1 % "global warming" CO2 in its atmosphere while Venus is
reported as being >96% CO2.  The $Billion question is, why isn't Venus much,
much warmer given its blanket of CO2 that is about 1,000 X that of Earth?  My
example is probably of no value for many reasons, but may possibly call to
question, the GWP of CO2...?  

 

I trust that the video will be of some interest but note that I much prefer to remain
anonymous unless you wanted to have a face-to-face sometime.  Maybe you want
a sounding board who is a pragmatist that hates hidden agendas and politics but
likes the whole truth to be presented?     

 

Best regards

 

 

PS I am interested in your new NZGIF initiative and when the fund is up and
running, intend making application for funds for a number of green projects. 

 

 

Sent with ProtonMail Secure Email.
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